Central West Trillium Show Guide 2025

Contents

Welcome to Central West Trillium	2
Championship Show Qualification Requirements	3
Important Information	3
EC's Accidents & Return to Sport Rule	4
Official Program, Rules, and Claims	5
Equestrian Canada Rule Amendment	5
Membership and Horse Recording Requirements	5
Memberships required:	6
Equestrian Canada Rule Changes	6
Vaccination Requirements	6
Division Specs	8
Equitation	8
Trillium Hunter Medals	9
Silver Hunter Divisions	9
Trillium Jumper Medal	12
Silver Jumper Divisions	12
Bronze By The Thja Divisions	13
Pricing & Rules	14
Meadowlarke North	15
Meadowlarke North	16
Waymark Farms	17
Camberwell Stables	18
Jane Cassleman Memorial	19
Findaway Equestrian Services Inc	20

Welcome to Central West Trillium

The Central West Trillium Zone is incorporated as a not-for-profit organization and is governed by the rules of Equestrian Canada (EC). The bylaws of the Central West Trillium Association govern the conduct of its governing body and all members in the zone.

The Trillium Hunter Jumper Association has divided the province into seven geographical zones. The main premise behind this decision was that competitors would not have to travel significant distances on a regular basis to be involved in the horse show circuit.

They can show relatively locally and complete their division in one day. This geographic division of the province has served the organization very well in that on any given weekend, there can be as many as seven Trillium Shows on! The Zone offers hunter, jumper, equitation, and hack classes at all of its shows.

The circuit is comprised of ten horse shows that run through a set region within the province of Ontario. Central West has competitions from the Niagara Region to up and into the Golden Horseshoe. The series end Championships hosts the best in the province!

Central West has a proud tradition within the Trillium Hunter & Jumper Association which started in 1983 and has been growing with one of the biggest memberships of the THJA. The organization was designed with the goal of bridging the gap between local schooling shows, and the "A" Circuit. The Trillium Circuit would provide exhibitors with a viable local alternative to pursue their equine competition interests, and would provide a training ground for new judges, course designers and stewards.

Championship Show Qualification Requirements

- ✓ Competitors may only collect points if they have a current THJA membership.
- √ The 50% rule for Champs qualifications has been waived. Competitors must compete (ie. Marked on a judge's card) at a minimum of one (1) THJA show in order to qualify for their respective class/division offered at the Championship Show.
- √ The THJA will be accepting points collected at any Ontario Trillium show towards Trillium
 Championships qualification. Competitors declare their home zone by purchasing a membership
 in the zone they wish to represent at Champs. Competitors may show on their home zone and
 at any other THJA show to collect additional points towards Champs.
- ✓ The THJA will maintain a central points list that will reflect each member's standing in the organization as a whole. For 2025, each of 6 eligible zones will receive eight spots per division/class for Champs but, in the event that there are remaining spaces, they will go to the next highest ranked competitor on the centralized points list, up to 49 entries.
- ✓ Both riders and owners must have THJA memberships to collect points towards Championship

 Show and Zone Awards
- ✓ Points are not retroactive if memberships were not in place at the time of competition.
- ✓ Competitors may not collect points on Temporary Horse Licenses
- ✓ Points towards Championship Show and Zone Awards are calculated at each show based on the number of riders in the class, a standard multiplier factor, and the placings 1st to 6th. Please note that this is different than how points are calculated for Champion and Reserve Champion at each show.
- ✓ Qualified Championship entries are limited to two (2) Divisions, the Hack Division, Equitation/Medal Classes & Specialty Classes at the Championship Show.

Important Information

Anyone mounted on a horse or pony must wear an ASTM/SEI or BS EN approved helmet with the safety harness correctly fastened at all times while on the competition grounds.

Competitors must compete in a minimum of three shows during the season in the same division (s) to qualify for the year-end awards.

Hunter—Second accumulative refusal, run out or bolting while on course results in elimination.

Ponies 8 years and over that have been officially measured at an Equestrian Canada sanctioned event will be issued an official measurement card. All ponies will be subject to random

measurements regardless of whether or not the pony has a permanent measurement card. For further information see EC Rule General Regulations, Article A1103.

Unjudged Schooling Round— Some shows will be offering competitors an un-judged hunter schooling round. The round will be open to all riders, including professionals. Full dress is required. The set course will be jumped only once (2 refusals constitute elimination). Each horse/pony is limited to one unjudged schooling round per division. Equitation riders, who are not competing in other divisions, may school over the set schooling course for the respective height.

Scratched Entries—Scratched entries will pay the scratch fee, in full, with the administration fee. If the entry does not scratch with the show office, then full entry fees will apply. Hunter classes—once the division has started over fences-class fees will not be refunded. Jumper/Equitation/Medal classes—once a class has started the class fee will not be refunded.

Unpaid Show Accounts— Unpaid show accounts will be reported to the Zone committee and competitor/owner will be considered "not in good standing." This will affect the future status of the competitor / owner on the THJA circuit.

EC's Accidents & Return to Sport Rule

EC's concussion-related Accidents & Return to Sport Rule came into effect Jan. 1, 2017, for all EC sanctioned competitions in Canada.

The full rule can be found in the EC Rules, Section A, General Regulations, Article 101.

Key components of the rule include the following:

- In the event of a fall/accident where a concussion can be reasonably suspected, the competitors must receive medical clearance by qualified medical personnel onsite before continuing to compete.
- The competitor is solely responsible for ensuring the onsite medical assessment takes place. Should a competitor refuse to be evaluated, they will be disqualified from the competition.
- If onsite qualified medical personnel suspect a concussion or believe the competitor may be at risk of concussion due to the nature of the fall or impact, the competitor will be suspended from competition and placed on a Medical Suspension List until medically released.
- Competitors will remain on the EC Medical Suspension List until they submit an EC Returnto-Sport Form, signed by a licensed physician, to EC.
- No competitor shall compete at EC sanctioned competitions while on the EC Medical Suspension List and competition organizers may refuse entry to anyone currently on the list.

Official Program, Rules, and Claims

The Central West Trillium competition is sanctioned as a: Platinum, Gold, Silver or Bronze competition member of Equestrian Canada c/o House of Sport 2451 Riverside Drive, Ottawa, Ontario K1H 7X7 and is governed by the rules of EC.

The Trillium shows listed in this program are recognized provincial circuit competitions of Equestrian Canada ("EC") and its rules and regulations. Equestrian Canada Statement of Principles Upholding the welfare of all horses, regardless of value, as a primary consideration in all activities requiring that horses be treated with kindness, respect and compassion, and that they never be subjected to mistreatment, ensuring that owners, trainers, and exhibitors, or their agents, use responsible care in the handling, treatment and transportation of their own horses as well as the horses placed in their care for any purpose; providing for the continuous well-being of horses by encouraging routine inspection and consultation with health care professionals and competition officials to achieve the highest possible standards of nutrition, health, comfort and safety as a matter of standard operating procedure; providing current information on Code of Practice for the Care of Handling of Equines and other equine health and wealth initiatives continuing to support scientific studies on equine health and welfare; requiring owners, trainers and exhibitors to know and follow their sanctioning organization's rules and to work within the industry regulations in all equestrian competition; and reviewing, revising and developing competition rules and regulations that protect the welfare of the horse.

Equestrian Canada Rule Amendment

Per Article A801, every entry at an EC-sanctioned competition shall constitute an agreement may the person responsible that the owner, leasee, trainer, manager, agent, coach, driver or rider and horse shall be subject to the EC constitution and all the rules of EC and any additional rules set by the competition. It is the responsibility of all individuals participating in any capacity in EC-sanctioned competitions to be knowledgeable regarding the EC constitution and the applicable rules of EC and the additional rules, if any, posed by the competition. Do not participate in this EC-sanctioned competition in any capacity if you do not consent to be bound by the constitution and rules of the EC and any additional rules imposed by the competition.

Membership and Horse Recording Requirements

Equestrian Canada (EC) has stringent rules and regulations regarding membership and Horse Recording requirements. In light of this, competitors and horse owners will be required to provide proof of their EC, Ontario Equestrian (OE), and Trillium Hunter Jumper Association (THJA) membership cards and proof of payment of updated sport licenses at each show office. Temporary Sport Licenses and/or Temporary Horse Recording will be required to be purchased at each show if proof of membership is unavailable (actual cards & receipts). No points will be accumulated on a temporary license.

Memberships required:

- 1. Trillium Hunter/Jumper Association www.thja.ca—the 2025 membership can be obtained on their website. Please note THJA membership is required if you are accumulating points for the yearend Zone awards/Championships.
- 2. Equestrian Canada <u>www.equestrian.ca</u> -- Silver or Bronze Membership -- login and registration required on website
- 3. Ontario Equestrian www.horse.on.ca—login required

Equestrian Canada Rule Changes

New rule changes will be carried over from 2024.

- Horses are required to jog for soundness in all except miscellaneous hunter classes. Jog for soundness using either Option A or Option B below. Management must state in the competition prize list which method of jogging will be used. Horses/ponies that are unsound will be eliminated and ineligible for an award in that class. The judge's decision regarding soundness is final.
 - a. Option A: Horses/ponies are required to trot a circle on a loose rein at the end of each over fences performance. Horses/ponies may be asked to return to the ring and trot another circle at the judge's discretion.
 - b. Option B: Horses/ponies will be jogged together with the rider unmounted in the judge's order of preference. Two additional entries in addition to the number of ribbons must jog if there are sufficient entries. Horses/ponies may be asked to rejog at the judge's discretion. A horse/pony may not leave the ring until the jog has been declared official by the judge, or it will be eliminated. A horse that is unruly, one that breaks away from the handler or one whose actions threaten to endanger the rider, handler, other exhibitors or their entries will be eliminated.
- Examination After a Fall: All competitors that have had a fall during training/warm up on the
 Competition site or in the Competition Arena/Field of Play must be assessed by qualified
 medical personnel onsite before they either take part in another test or competition.
 Competitors must not re-mount their horse until this assessment has been completed. The
 competitor is solely responsible for ensuring the onsite medical assessment takes place by
 the onsite qualified medical personnel.

Vaccination Requirements

 A602.8) All horses attending Equestrian Canada sanctioned competitions must have met the requirements of Article A519, Vaccinations • (A519 – Vaccinations) All horses attending Equestrian Canada sanctioned competitions must have been administered Equine Influenza and Equine Herpes Virus (1&4) vaccinations within 6 months (+21 days grace period) before arrival at the event. No horse shall receive vaccination within 7 days prior to arrival at the event. Horses not in compliance with this rule may be asked to leave the event site at the discretion of Competition Management. The frequency of vaccine administration should be as recommended by the vaccine manufacturer or veterinarian. It is recommended that vaccines be administered by or under the direction of a veterinarian. Competition management may request supporting documentation confirming a horse's compliance with mandatory vaccination requirements. In the case of a horse that is unable to receive either of the vaccines, a letter from a veterinarian on official letterhead must be provided with the entry form, stating the horse cannot be vaccinated due to medical concerns. At the discretion of competition management, a log of the horse's temperature prior to arrival at the event site or during the event can be requested.

Division Specs

Silver by the THJA

Equitation

C Equitation On the Flat and Over Fences
B Equitation On the Flat and Over Fences
A Equitation On the Flat and Over Fences
Adult Equitation On the Flat and Over Fences

(Eligibility as per EC Rules)

In the 2025 EC Rule Book, the guide for junior ages is:

```
Junior "A" – a rider who is 15, 16, 17 on January 1st.
```

Junior "B" – a rider who is 12, 13, 14 on January 1st.

Junior "C" – a rider who is under 12 on January 1st.

Junior "A" Riders may not ride "B" or "C" ponies.

Junior "B" Riders may ride "A", "B", or "C" ponies.

Junior "C" Riders may ride "A", "B", or "C" ponies.

For show purposes, ponies are to be divided as follows:

```
"A" ponies – over 13.2 hands, but not to exceed 14.2 hands
```

"B" ponies - over 12.2 hands, but not to exceed 13.2 hands

"C" ponies – do not exceed 12.2 hands

- Trillium "A" Equitation Over Fences Open to Large Pony Division riders with fences at 2'9"; Children's Division riders with fences at 3'; and Trillium Low/High division riders with fences at 3'3". In the event a rider competes in two different divisions requiring them to jump different heights, it will be their choice which height they will jump for the equitation over fences class. This choice needs to be indicated on the entry form.
- Trillium "B" and "C" Equitation Over Fences classes are open to small ponies with fences at 2'3", medium ponies with fences at 2'6", large ponies at 2'9" and horses at 3'.
- Adult Equitation Adult equitation riders must be amateurs.
- A horse or pony ridden in an equitation class over fences, or in the jumper medal class may only be ridden in that class by one rider.
- In the event a rider competes in two different divisions requiring them to jump different heights, it will be their choice which height they will jump for the equitation over fences class. This choice needs to be indicated on the entry form.

Trillium Hunter Medals

My First Medal
Children's Medal
2'9" Adult Medal
2'9" Children's Medal
Modified Pony Medal
Children's 2'3"/2'6" Low High Medal
Adult 2'3"/2'6" Low High Medal

Originally created in the image of the Jump Canada Medal, the Trillium Medal Class has evolved into a specialty class unique to the Trillium Circuit. Where a contradiction exists, these specifications supersede those of the Equestrian Canada Jump Canada Medal. These classes are open to Junior and Amateur riders only. Riders may walk the course. Eligibility as per individual hunter division specs for the particular medal.

First Phase - Over Fences: Figure eight course of not less than eight jumps. Class is judged in accordance with Article G1008 Class Routine Over Fences. No additional tests over fences are permitted.

Second Phase - On The Flat: All contestants, or a minimum of ten shall be called back to perform at a walk, trot, and canter. From a maximum of four competitors, the judge may call for a minimum of two or more requirements from Article G1009 Tests (Equestrian Canada Rule Book Section G)

Scoring: Medal classes will be judged 60% over fences and 40% on the flat.

Tack & Equipment: All tack and equipment remain the same for both phases. Restrictions as per Article G1003 through G1005 (Equestrian Canada Rule Book Section G)

Silver Hunter Divisions

Every pony entered in a pony division must have a valid Equestrian Canada pony measurement on file with Equestrian Canada. USEF pony measurement cards are also acceptable.

Small Pony Hunter Division: Fences 2'3"

Open to ponies not exceeding 12.2hh. Small pony riders must be 14 years of age and under as of January 1st of the competition year.

Medium Pony Hunter Division: Fences 2'6"

Open to ponies exceeding 12.2hh, but not exceeding 13.2hh. Medium pony riders must be 14 years of age and under as of January 1st of the competition year.

Large Pony Hunter Division: Fences 2'9"

Open to ponies exceeding 13.2hh, but not exceeding 14.2hh. Large pony riders must be 17 years of age and under as of January 1st of the competition year.

Modified Pony Hunter

Open to all ponies. Ponies will jump 3" below their regular pony hunter division height and distances will be adjusted according to pony size as per EC Rules G306.6.A. Age restrictions as per EC Rules G306.1. Pony/rider combinations may not cross enter into any other classes or divisions requiring them to jump with the exception of the Modified Pony Medal and their age respective equitation on the flat.

Small - Not to exceed 2'

Medium - Not to exceed 2'3"

Large - Not to exceed 2'6"

Short Stirrup Division: Fences not to exceed 21" (Verticals Only)

Open to "C" riders. Open to both horses and ponies, distances will not be adjusted. Riders may not enter any other classes except for "C" Equitation on the flat and My First Medal. Riders in the under saddle class must be short stirrup eligible.

Adult Amateur Divisions

- All adult amateurs must possess a current EC amateur card which is purchased annually.
- Adult amateurs may ride horses or large ponies. Please note that a pony ridden by an adult cannot be shown by a junior at the same competition (G201.2)

Adult Amateur Hunter: Fences 3'

As per Equestrian Canada Article G309. Riders in this division may cross enter to the Low Hunter and the Trillium Hunter Division at 3'3".

2'9" Adult Amateur Hunter Division: Fences 2'9"

A horse/rider combination may only cross enter into the hack division, the low/high open hunter division, the 2'9 adult medal, and adult equitation on the flat class. Riders may enter any other division or class at that show on another horse or pony. The horse may be shown in another class/division with another rider.

2'3"/2'6" Low High Adult Amateur Hunter Division

Open to adult amateur riders on horses and large ponies. A pony ridden by an adult cannot be shown by a junior at the same competition (G201.2). Distances will not be adjusted. Riders may compete in any eligible division with a height 2'6" and under. If also competing in the low/high open hunter division, they are only eligible to compete at the 2'6" (low) height. Horse/rider combinations are also permitted to show in the hack division, the 2'3"/2'6" Low High Adult Medal and adult equitation on the flat. Competitors may move up or down a height throughout the season but cannot change heights at an individual show.

Junior Divisions

Open to horses ridden by juniors.

Children's Hunter: Fences 3'0"

As per Equestrian Canada Rules Article G307. Riders in this division may cross enter to the Low Hunter and the Trillium Hunter Division at 3'3".

2'9' Children's Hunter Division: Fences 2'9"

A horse/rider combination may only cross enter into the hack division, the low/high open hunter division, the 2'9 children's medal, and age-appropriate equitation on the flat class. Riders may enter any other division or class at that show on another horse or pony. The horse may be shown in another class/division with another rider.

2'3"/2'6" Low High Children's Hunter Division

Open to junior riders on horses and ponies. A pony ridden by an adult cannot be shown by a junior at the same competition (G201.2). Distances will not be adjusted. Riders may compete in any eligible division with a height 2'6 and under. If also competing in the low/high open hunter division, they are only eligible to compete at the 2'6 (low) height. Horse/rider combinations are also permitted to show in the hack division, age appropriate equitation on the flat and the 2'3"/2'6" Low High Children's Medal. Competitors may move up or down a height throughout the season but cannot change heights at an individual show.

Open Divisions

Low/High Open Hunter Division: Fences 2'6" and 2'9"

Open to all horses. No ponies are permitted. Horse/rider combinations may only cross enter to divisions requiring them to jump 2'9" and under, hack division, and their age-appropriate equitation on the flat. Competitors may move both up and down in heights between shows, but competitors may not change heights once the division has started. *Competitors must declare height on their Championship Show Entry Form*.

Note: 2'3"/2'6" Low High Adult Amateur Hunter and 2'3"/2'6" Low High Children's Hunter competitors may only jump at the 2'6" height in this division.

Low Hunter: Fences 3'

Open to all horses and riders.

Trillium Hunter - Low/High: Fences 3'3" and 3'6"

The low option of this division is open to all eligible riders. This division is not open to riders competing in the Children's 2'6" and 2'9" and Adult Amateur 2'6" and 2'9" Hunter Divisions.

The Trillium Hunter and Low Hunter Divisions may be combined at the 2025 Championships

Hack Division

As per Equestrian Canada Chapter 12 and 13 – Classes Refer to Article G1301-1303.

Trillium Jumper Medal

This class is open to Junior and Amateur riders only and competitors will have the option to compete at either .9M or 1.0M. Competitors must declare their preferred height when making their entry. This class will have both a jumping phase and a flat phase with additional testing options at the judge's discretion. Jumping phase to be ridden first. Judged 60% over fences and 40% on the flat.

Tack & Equipment: All tack and equipment remain the same for both phases. Only running martingales used in the conventional manner are permitted. No standing martingales, draw reins or restricted running martingales are permitted. Conservative coloured headgear (As per Article G1109) with no additional adornment. Stirrups are restricted as per Article G1109-G).

Jumping Phase – The jumping phase should be over an equitation type course of at least nine (9) fences. Fences will not exceed .90M or 1.0M in height with a spread not to exceed the height. The course must contain at least one double or triple combination with at least one spread fence. Other spread fences are required elsewhere on the course.

Flat Phase – All riders, or a maximum of 12 who complete the jumping phase, shall be called back to perform on the flat and demonstrate tests on the flat of the judge's choosing. The top four (4) riders in the flat phase **may** then be asked to complete a short test including fences determined by the judge. When this test is being ridden, the riders will turn their backs so they cannot watch the other competitors.

Silver Jumper Divisions

0.90M Jumper Division

Open to all horses and ponies. Maximum spread 1M. Run under Table A.

1.0M Jumper Division

Open to all horses and ponies. Maximum spread 1.10M. Run under Table A.

1.10M. - Trillium Jumper Division

Open to all horses. Maximum spread 1.20M. Run under Table A.

The 1.0M Jumper and 1.1 Jumper Divisions may be combined at the 2024 Championships

Bronze By The THJA Divisions

These divisions are sanctioned Bronze by Equestrian Canada

Junior/Amateur Cross Rail Hunter Division - 12"

Open to all horses and ponies, distances will not be adjusted. *Riders must be a junior or amateur as defined by Equine Canada rules.* Riders may only cross-enter into age-appropriate equitation on the flat and hack division (and any specialty class(es) at the Trillium Championships designed specifically for riders in this Division).

Junior/Amateur Long Stirrup Hunter Division – 21" (Verticals Only)

Open to junior riders 12 years of age and older on January 1st and adult amateur riders on horses and ponies. Adult Amateur riders may only show on a horse or large pony. A pony ridden by an adult cannot be shown by a junior at the same competition (G201.2). Distances will not be adjusted. Long stirrup riders may not enter any other classes except for age-appropriate equitation on the flat and hack division (and any specialty class(es) at the Trillium Championships designed specifically for riders in this Division).

2'3" Open Hunter Division - Fences 2'3"

Open to all horses and ponies, distances will not be adjusted.

0.75M Jumper Division

Open to all horses and ponies. Maximum spread .85m. Combinations are limited to a minimum of two strides -- vertical to vertical or oxer to vertical.

Bronze by Central West Trillium

0.65M Jumper Division *NEW in 2025*

Open to all horses and ponies. No combinations, oxers with a Maximum spread of 0.75M and verticals. Does not go to Championships.

Pricing & Rules

Scratch & Administration Fees only apply if scratches are received as follows Hunters – before the start of the division Jumpers/Equitation – before the start of each class If scratches are not received in this time frame FULL entry fees will be due

Entry Fees: (HST not included)

Hunter: \$25.00 / class
Jumpers: \$30.00 / class
Hack Division: \$25.00 / class

Clear Round: \$20.00 Equitation & Medal: \$25.00 Schooling Round: \$20.00 Post Entry Fee: \$40.00 Administration Fee: \$25.00 \$7.00 Drug Fee: Trillium Fund Fees: \$15.00 **Entry System Fee:** \$5.00 Scratch Fee: \$40.00

Stall Fee (nonrefundable): Price subject to show management

discretion.

Full entry charges will be applied if these are not received prior to the start of the division. All entries must be received prior to the closing date, otherwise post entry fees will apply.

Full payment / open cheque required to receive show number(s).

- Show schedule is subject to change without notice at management discretion.
- All dogs must be leashed.
- All horses competing must have been administered Equine Influenza & Equine Herpes Virus (1&4) vaccinations within 6 months (+21 days grace period) before arrival. No horse shall receive vaccination within 7 days prior to competition. Supporting documentation must accompany entry.

Schooling Round: un-judged 1 round only to run prior to O/F trips of division.

Hunter Classes: 3 O/Fs, 1 under saddle

Jumper Classes: Table A Immediate Jump Off, Table A Speed, Power & Speed, Optimal Time

Prize List: Rating T-1

Ribbons to 8th in all classes. Prize Money: 35, \$30, \$28, \$25, \$25 (3rd O/F

Entries through eqshowmanager.com

Meadowlarke North

May 2nd, 3rd and 4th

schedule subject to change depending on # of entries

Friday May 2nd

8:00 AM start

- .65m Clear Round (to be run with 1st class of .65m jumpers) **NEW**
- .65m Jumper Division **NEW**
- .75m Clear Round (to be run with 1st class of .75m jumpers)
- .75m Jumper Division (Bronze)
- .90m Jumper Division
- .90M/1.0M Jumper Medal **NEW**
- 1.0m Jumper Division
- 1.10m Trillium Jumper Division
- ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

Saturday May 3rd

Flatting permitted on Hunter days from 7:00am to 7:55am

8:00 AM start

- 12" Cross Rail Hunter Division (Bronze)
- Long Stirrup Division (Bronze)
- Short Stirrup Division
- My First Medal
- C Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with div.)
- Small Pony Division
- Medium Pony Division
- Large Pony Division
- Modified Pony Division (L-M-S)
- Modified Pony Medal (w/division)
- B Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with div.)
- 2'3" Open Hunter Division (Bronze)
- 2'6"/2'9" Open Hunter Division
- ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

Sunday May 4th

Flatting permitted on Hunter days from 7:00am to 7:55am

8:00 AM start

- Hack Division (Road/Show/Pleasure)
- Hi/Lo Trillium Hunter Division
- Low Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with div.)
- Children's Hunter Division
- A Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with division)
- Children's Medal
- 2'9" Modified Adult Hunter Division
- 2'9" Modified Adult Medal (w/division)
- 2'9" Modified Children Hunter Division
- 2'9" Modified Children Medal (w/division)
- 2'3"/2'6" Children's Hunter Division
- •2'3"/2'6" Children's Medal (w/division)
- •2'3"/2'6" Adult Amateur Hunter Division
- •2'3"/2'6" Adult Amateur Medal (w/division)
- ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

Jogging Format for Hunter Divisions: Horses/ponies are required to trot a circle on a loose rein at the end of each over fences performance. Horses/ponies may be asked to return to the ring and trot another circle at the judge's discretion.

** Hunter Divisions will only have 2 judged over fences classes.

JUDGE: Cathy Aker

STEWARD: Susan Evans

COURSE DESIGNER: Jessica Hunter SHOW MANAGER: Leah Sullivan

CONTACT: meadowlarkeshowoffice@gmail.com

SHOW SECRETARY: Anthea Larke

ANNOUNCER: TBD

Entries due Monday April 28th

ENTRY SYSTEM: www.eqshowmanager.com

Meadowlarke North

June 7th and 8th

schedule subject to change depending on # of entries

Saturday June 7th

Flatting permitted on Hunter days from 7:00am to 7:55am

Ring 1 - 8:00 AM start

- Hack Division (Road/Show/Pleasure)
- Hi/Lo Trillium Hunter Division
- Low Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with div.)
- Children's Hunter Division
- A Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with division)
- Children's Medal
- 2'9" Modified Adult Hunter Division
- 2'9" Modified Adult Medal (w/division)
- 2'9" Modified Children Hunter Division
- 2'9" Modified Children Medal (w/division)
- ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

Saturday June 7th

Flatting permitted on Hunter days from 7:00am to 7:55am

Ring 2 - 8:00 AM start

- 12" Cross Rail Hunter Division (Bronze)
- Long Stirrup Division (Bronze)
- Short Stirrup Division
- My First Medal
- C Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with div.)
- Small/Medium Pony Division
- Large Pony Division
- Modified Pony Division (L-M-S)
- Modified Pony Medal (w/division)
- B Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with div.) ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

Sunday June 8th

Ring 1 - 8:00 AM start

- .65m Clear Round (to be run with 1st class of .65m jumpers) ****NEW****
- .65m Jumper Division **NEW**
- .75m Clear Round (to be run with 1st class of .75m jumpers)
- .75m Jumper Division (Bronze)
- .90m Jumper Division
- .90m/1.0m Jumper Medal **NEW**
- 1.0m Jumper Division
- 1.10m Trillium Jumper Division
- ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

Sunday June 8th

Flatting permitted on Hunter days from 7:00am to 7:55am

Ring 2 - 8:00 AM start

- 2'3" Open Hunter Division (Bronze)
- 2'6"/2'9" Open Hunter Division
- •2'3"/2'6" Children's Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Children's Medal (w/division)
- 2'3"/2'6" Adult Amateur Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Adult Amateur Medal (w/division)
- ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

Jogging Format for Hunter Divisions: Horses/ponies are required to trot a circle on a loose rein at the end of each over fences performance. Horses/ponies may be asked to return to the ring and trot another circle at the judge's discretion.

JUDGE: Caroline Hawson & Jodie Bowen

STEWARD: Susan Evans

COURSE DESIGNER: Jessica Hunter SHOW MANAGER: Leah Sullivan

CONTACT: meadowlarkeshowoffice@gmail.com

SHOW SECRETARY: Anthea Larke

ANNOUNCER: TBD

Entries due Monday June 2nd

ENTRY SYSTEM: www.eqshowmanager.com

Waymark Farms

June 14th and 15th

Hunter Rings open from 7AM to 7:55AM for walking around the outside NO FLATWORK OR VIEWING JUMPS

Saturday, June 14th

Ring 1 – 8am start

- Cross Rail Hunter Division
- Long Stirrup Hunter Division
- Short Stirrup Hunter Division
- My First Medal
- C Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Modified Pony Division (L/M/S)
- Modified Pony Medal
- Small / Medium Pony Division
- B Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Large Pony Division

Ring 2 – 8am start

- Hi/Lo Trillium Hunter Division
- Low Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Division
- Adult Amateur Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Children's Hunter Division
- A Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Children's Medal
- Modified Adult Hunter Division
- Modified Adult Medal
- Modified Children's Hunter Division
- Modified Children's Medal w/Division

Sunday, June 15th

Ring 1 – 8am start

- Hack Division (Road, Show, Pleasure)
- 2'3 Open Hunter Division
- Low/High Development Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Children Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Children's Hunter Medal
- 2'3"/2'6" Amateur Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Amateur Hunter Medal

Ring 2 – 8am start

*Clear round to be run with each division

- .65M Jumper Division
- .75m Jumper Division
- .90m Jumper Division
- .90m/1.0m Jumper Medal
- 1.0m Jumper Division
- 1.10m Trillium Jumper Division

Jogging Format: Horses/ponies are required to trot a circle on a loose rein at the end of each over fences performance. Horses/ponies may be asked to return to the ring and trot another circle at the judge's discretion.

(Divisions may be combined depending on entries)

(Divisions may be combined depending on entries)

JUDGE: Kim Kirton and TBA SHOW SECRETARY: Leah Sullivan

ANNOUNCER: TBA

STEWARD: Susan Evans SHOW MANAGER: Melissa Todd
COURSE DESIGNER: Jessica Hunter ENTRY SYSTEM: eqshowmanager.com
CONTACT: waymarkshowoffice@aol.com **Entries due Monday June 9th**

Camberwell Stables

Hosted at Findaway Equestrian Services Inc. July 5^{th} and 6^{th}

Hunter Rings open for ring riding from 6:30AM-7:30AM

Saturday, July 5th

Ring 2 – 8am start

- Cross Rail Hunter Division
- Long Stirrup Hunter Division
- Short Stirrup Hunter Division
- My First Medal
- C Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Modified Pony Division (L/M/S)
- Modified Pony Medal
- Small / Medium Pony Division
- B Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Large Pony Division

Ring 1 – 8am start

- Hi/Lo Trillium Hunter Division
- Low Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Division
- Adult Amateur Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Children's Hunter Division
- A Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Children's Medal
- Modified Adult Hunter Division
- Modified Adult Medal
- Modified Children's Hunter Division
- Modified Children's Medal w/Division

Sunday, July 6th

Ring 1 – 8am start

- Hack Division (Road, Show, Pleasure)
- 2'3 Open Hunter Division
- Low/High Development Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Children Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Children's Hunter Medal
- 2'3"/2'6" Amateur Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Amateur Hunter Medal

Ring 2 – 8am start

*Clear round to be run with each division

- .65M Jumper Division
- .75m Jumper Division
- .90m Jumper Division
- .90m/1.0m Jumper Medal
- 1.0m Jumper Division
- 1.10m Trillium Jumper Division

Jogging Format: Horses/ponies are required to trot a circle on a loose rein at the end of each over fences performance. Horses/ponies may be asked to return to the ring and trot another circle at the judge's discretion.

(Divisions may be combined depending on entries)

(Divisions may be combined depending on entries)

JUDGE: Susan Evans and Jodie Bowen

TIMER: Findaway
STEWARD: Sue Fish

COURSE DESIGNER: Evin Ballantyne

CONTACT: info@camberwell.ca

SHOW SECRETARY: Leah Sullivan

ANNOUNCER: TBA

SHOW MANAGER: Tammy LeBlanc ENTRY SYSTEM: eqshowmanager.com **Entries due Monday June 30th**

Jane Cassleman Memorial

Hosted at Findaway Equestrian Services Inc. July 18th, 19th and 20th

Hunter Rings open from 6:30AM to 7:30AM for flat riding

Friday July 18th

Ring 1-9AM Start
Ring Riding 7:30AM- 8:30AM
Course Walk at 8:30AM
*Ride, White and Blue
schooling run with class

\$500 Low Lollipop
 Hunter Derby (2', 2'3" to 2'6")

Lollipop Tailgate Contest at 1PM

 \$1000 High Lollipop
 Hunter Derby (2'9, 3'" to 3'3")

Ring 2- 9AM Start

- .9M Open Jumper Schooling (\$25)
- 12PM **LEAD LINE **
 12:15 PM Coursewalk
- 1PM \$1500 Touch n Go Mini Prix .9M to 1.10M
- ***Divisions may be combined depending on entries

*** Jogging Format:
Horses/ponies are required to
trot a circle on a loose rein at
the end of each over fences
performance. Horses/ponies
may be asked to return to the
ring and trot another circle at
the judge's discretion

Saturday July 19th

RING 1 -8 AM start

- 12" Cross Rail Hunter Division
- Long Stirrup Division
- Short Stirrup Division
- My First Medal
- Modified Pony Division (L-M-S)
- Modified Pony Medal (w/division)
- C Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with division)
- Small /Medium Pony Division
- B Equitation Flat (O/F to be run

with division)

• Large Pony Division

RING 2- 8 AM start

Clear Round run with first class of each division

- .65m Jumper Division
- .75m Jumper Division
- .90m Jumper Division
- .90m/1.0m Jumper Medal
- 1.0m Jumper Division
- 1.10m Trillium Jumper Division

Sunday July 20th

RING 1 -8 AM start

- Hack Division (Road/Show/Pleasure)
- 2'3" Open Hunter Division
- 2'6"-2'9" Low/High

Development Hunter division

- 2'3"/2'6" Children's Hunter Division
- •2'3"/2'6" Children's Medal (w/division)
- 2'3"/2'6" Amateur Hunter Division
- •2'3"/2'6" Amateur Medal (w/division)

RING 2 -8 AM start

- Hi/Lo Trillium Hunter Division
- Low Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with division)
- Children's Hunter Division
- A Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with division)
- Children's Medal
- Modified Adult Hunter Division
- Modified Adult Medal (w/division)
- Modified Children Hunter Division
- Modified Children Medal (w/division) .

JUDGE: Jeanne Mervyn and TBA

TIMER: Findaway

STEWARDS: Caroline Hawson

COURSE DESIGNER: Evin Ballantyne

SHOW MANAGER: Kate McArthur

SHOW SECRETARY: Leah Sullivan
ANNOUNCER: Emma MacArthur
**Entries due Monday July 14th **

ENTRY SYSTEM: eqshowmanager.com CONTACT: findaway.events@gmail.com

Findaway Equestrian Services Inc.

August 16th and 17th

Hunter Rings open from 6:30AM to 7:30AM for flat riding

Saturday, August 16th

Ring 2 – 8am start

- Cross Rail Hunter Division
- Long Stirrup Hunter Division
- Short Stirrup Hunter Division
- My First Medal
- C Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Modified Pony Division (L/M/S)
- Modified Pony Medal
- Small / Medium Pony Division
- B Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Large Pony Division

Ring 1 – 8am start

- Hi/Lo Trillium Hunter Division
- Low Hunter Division
- Adult Amateur Division
- Adult Amateur Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Children's Hunter Division
- A Equitation Flat (O/F to be run with the division)
- Children's Medal
- Modified Adult Hunter Division
- Modified Adult Medal
- Modified Children's Hunter Division
- Modified Children's Medal w/Division

Sunday, August 17th

Ring 1 – 8am start

- Hack Division (Road, Show, Pleasure)
- 2'3 Open Hunter Division
- Low/High Development Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Children Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Children's Hunter Medal
- 2'3"/2'6" Amateur Hunter Division
- 2'3"/2'6" Amateur Hunter Medal

Ring 2 – 8am start

*Clear round to be run with each division

- .65M Jumper Division
- .75m Jumper Division
- .90m Jumper Division
- .90m/1.0m Jumper Medal
- 1.0m Jumper Division
- 1.10m Trillium Jumper Division

Jogging Format: Horses/ponies are required to trot a circle on a loose rein at the end of each over fences performance. Horses/ponies may be asked to return to the ring and trot another circle at the judge's discretion.

(Divisions may be combined depending on entries)

(Divisions may be combined depending on entries)

JUDGE: Jeanne Mervyn and Robyn Baechler

TIMER: Findaway

STEWARD: Susan Evans

COURSE DESIGNER: Evin Ballantyne

CONTACT: <u>findaway.events@gmail.com</u>

SHOW SECRETARY: Leah Sullivan

ANNOUNCER: TBA

SHOW MANAGER: Kate McArthur ENTRY SYSTEM: eqshowmanager.com **Entries due Monday Aug 11th**

